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Lee, Chris

From: Owczarski, Jim
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2023 1:21 PM
To: Lee, Chris
Subject: FW: Ordinance for Review
Attachments: 230670.docx

FYI 
 
Jim 
 
 
From: Farris, Todd <tfarris@milwaukee.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2023 1:17 PM 
To: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: FW: Ordinance for Review 
 
 
Jim, legal and enforceable. 
 
Todd. 
 

Todd Farris | Deputy City Attorney | Milwaukee City Attorney's Office 
Zeidler Municipal Building | 841 North Broadway, 10th Floor | Milwaukee, WI 53202 
Tel: 414.286.2669 | Fax: 414.286.3967 |  Email: tfarris@milwaukee.gov 
 

From: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2023 2:32 PM 
To: CAOLegalAssignments <CAOLegalAssignments@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: Ordinance for Review 
 

Afternoon, 
 
The attached ordinance was recommended for passage today by the Zoning, Neighborhoods, 
and Development Committee.  I would ask that it be reviewed for legality and enforceability. 
 
My Thanks, 
 
Jim 
 


